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Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference our below email on the above subject. The last date of
submission of completed applications through the portal may be read
as 30 April 2025. The revised flyers of the scholarship are attached
herewith.
With Regards, nosna %“6’?1“3"’8"'"““
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46, Soi Sukhumvit 23,

Bangkok — 10110 (Thailand)

T: +66 2 25874491 (Off),
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From: "Education Wing" <sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in>

To: "Education Wing" <sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:07:13 AM

Subject: Announcement on Government of India's Scholarship for Academic
Year 2025-26

Kind Attn: President of University
Copy to: International Relations Division of University

Dear Sir/ Madam,
Greetings from the Embassy of India, Bangkok!

The Embassy is pleased to announce that, as in previous years, the
Indian Council for Cultural Relations(ICCR), Government of India is
offering scholarships to Thai nationals for various degree courses at
universities in India for the academic year 2025-26.

2. Enclosed are the official announcement letter and flyers containing
the relevant information about the scholarships.
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Shall be grateful for circulating the information among students and
faculty members of your university.

With Regards,

Kajal Gupta

Attache (SEC),

Embassy of India,

46, Soi Sukhumvit 23,

Bangkok — 10110 (Thailand)

T: +66 2 25874491 (Off),

E;@ail: secl.bangkok@mea.gov.in
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Study in India
ICCR SCHOLARSHIPS

For the AcademicYear 2025-2026
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ABOUT THE The Indian Council for Cultural Relations of the Government of India is offering
_ , scholarships for the academic year 2025-2026 to Thai students desirous of
SCHOLARSHIP pursuing education in various fields in Indian universitites / institutions.

ﬁveas of Study

‘ UG PG Ph D studres in d;fferent f’ elds

,nameig, -
. Management - "; F_n\nar;cef .
e Engineering  °® Fine Arts
~» Computer Apphcatmns' Philosophy -
. [T ~ _» Political Sciences
* .

Mass Cnmmumcatron * etc.

Excluding : Medical, Paramedical (Nurslng/physlatherapy/Anesthesia, atc) ;
Fashlon,“Law, 1ntegratad courses such as BALLB (5 years) B, sC & M. SC (Byears) ~

Courses in !nd:an Cuiture namelg,

\t\d‘ﬂeﬂ * Dcmce _* Sculpture
re » Music ¢ |ndian Languages

Cu‘tu » Theatre _» Indian Cwsmes ‘
. Performmg Art ; '?t;fetc;

yp Application Process
E‘lglblhtg Cr'lterla : 1. Submit your application through the
' : scholarship portal named “A2A" (Admission to
Alumni) http://a2ascholarships.iccr.gov.in/
2.Interested students may visit
university/institute’s website and ensure thorough
understanding of courses offered, eligibility
criteria and general information including living
T :condrtlon before applying for admission,

Proficiency in English
* Good knowledge of Enghsh
Age limit
= UG/PG : 18- 40 gears of age
* PhD.: 50 years ma.ximum

k ®
o - For more mformatmn Last date of ®
- (o Tel 02-258-0300-6 t.6 > application
— u sec’l bangkok@mea gov. n. 30 April 2025
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